

Barrio Logan Planning Group

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 20, 2018

- 1) Meeting called to order 6:00 PM
- 2) The following members were not present; Josie Talamantez, Tina Camarillo, Francisco Martinez and Hector Villegas.
- 3) **Approval of minutes**; motion David Duea second Mike Clapp, one change EVANS street was changed to Sampson street. Motion passed unanimously.
- 4) Adoption of agenda; Motion to approve David Duea second Tom Ryan, Motion passed unanimously.
- 5) **Report from alpha project Kelly Knight**; 80 residents have been placed into permanent housing, providing vaccinations 2 days a week 75% of residence and 98% of staff have been vaccinated to date. Seeing a problem with car camping on streets
- 6) **Staff reports**; Gabriela Dominquez, Handout for community forums barrio Logan forum Monday July 23 at 6:00 pm. Get it done app how good it has been working and encouraging everyone to use it. Budget approved for culture center 500,000 dollars

Mayor's office, Eric Young, the mayor went to Mexico City to support trade. Water rate increase AUGUST 1st, SDPD recruitment program under way for 2 years. Area abatement of homeless camp goes from 72 hours to 3 hours' notice July 1st, Contractor in charge of cleaning the bathrooms has been fired and a new contractor is being hired. Basketball court backboards in need of repair adjusting. Award to city for its recycled water program.

CITY PLANNING DEPARTMENT; NOT PRESENT.

Port of San Diego, Ron Powell; Solar panels arrays and battery storage to power 10 street terminal by 2021. Big bay boom July 4th. Replacing diesel powered equipment with electric at their terminals.

State of California, Lucero Chavez; 10 Bills have passed the assembly, more to come. Internships available. Handed out newsletters.

- 7) Barrio Logan Association report: MARISSA, Father days event had a good turnout up to 1,000 people. July 14 will be a flea market. Banner project has started a good thing for the community.
- 8) No public comments.
- Planning group; David Duea; would like SDG&E to have someone attend the meeting due to the fact they own a lot of property in Barrio Logan and they need to be cleaned up.
 Mark Steele; No meeting in August due to heat.

Election committee to vote in July on by-law changes.

Captain Love; 1400 additional parking spots were added for base parking by repainting spots.



- 10) Environmental health coalition gave a presentation that was given to the city of San Diego on air quality in Barrio Logan, Carolina Prado also discussed air quality monitoring, what they use and where their monitors are installed.6/28/18 6; a meeting open to the public at the Mercado apartments called (The air we breathe matters) from 6pm – 8;30PM.
- 11) Jerry Rivera from the Environmental Health Coalition discussed Truck routes thru Barrio Logan and resources used by other cities, the same presentation given to the city. Enforcing of truck routes was the main issue that we face in the Barrio due to regulations and codes that are in play.
- 12) Information item, Dewey Youngerman, gave a presentation on upgrades of diesel engines being replaced with electric engines at Continental Maritime, also gave updates on environmental issues, Environmental justice mission stateman both federal and corporate, pieces of the pollution pie and what we are doing about the issue. A handout of the presentation and discussion was handed out.